
From: Macchione, Nick
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Cc: Walia, Anita
Subject: Re: URGENT - EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 11:14:09 AM

Approved.  

On May 10, 2021, at 10:56 AM, Munoz, Paola (Ana)
<Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

﻿
Hello,
 
This is the electronic approval for the RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE COVID-19 RESPONSE,
RATIFY ACTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THE LOCAL HEALTH EMERGENCY AND LOCAL
EMERGENCY, AND AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER ACTION NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE
COVID-19 PANDEMIC (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.
 
Please reply approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Paola Munoz, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
O: (619) 515-6525 |C: (619) 510-0210
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From: Munoz, Paola (Ana) 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pease, Andrew
<Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi
<Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Macchione, Lisa M
<Lisa.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Toney, Jeff <Jeff.Toney@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Pellegrino, Jack <Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Felarca, Fatima <Fatima.Felarca@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Hillary
<Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Meyers, Giang <Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Caramat, Melanie
<Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Importance: High
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Hello,
 
This is the electronic approval for the RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE COVID-19 RESPONSE,
RATIFY ACTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THE LOCAL HEALTH EMERGENCY AND LOCAL
EMERGENCY,
AND AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER ACTION NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE COVID-19
PANDEMIC (DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.
 
Please reply approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Paola Munoz, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
O: (619) 515-6525 |C: (619) 510-0210
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<BL_PHS_COVID-19 Update_20210518.docx>
<Attachment A - Community Health Worker Vaccination Assistance,
Communication and Outreach Services.pdf>



From: Pease, Andrew
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Macchione, Nick; McGowan, Toosdhi; Macchione, Lisa M; Toney, Jeff; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: Felarca, Fatima; Brown, Hillary; Gufler, Rachael; Meyers, Giang; Caramat, Melanie
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:42:26 AM

Approved.
 
Andy
 

From: Munoz, Paola (Ana) <Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Macchione, Nick <Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pease, Andrew
<Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McGowan, Toosdhi <Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Macchione, Lisa M <Lisa.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Toney, Jeff <Jeff.Toney@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Pellegrino, Jack <Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Felarca, Fatima <Fatima.Felarca@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Hillary
<Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Gufler, Rachael <Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Meyers,
Giang <Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Caramat, Melanie <Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Importance: High
 
Hello,
 
This is the electronic approval for the RECEIVE UPDATE ON THE COVID-19 RESPONSE, RATIFY
ACTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THE LOCAL HEALTH EMERGENCY AND LOCAL EMERGENCY,
AND AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER ACTION NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC
(DISTRICTS: ALL) board letter.
 
Please reply approved.
 
Thank you,
 
Paola Munoz, MSW, CAO Staff Officer
Agency Executive Office
County of San Diego Health & Human Services Agency
O: (619) 515-6525 |C: (619) 510-0210
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From: McGowan, Toosdhi
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana)
Cc: Felarca, Fatima; Brown, Hillary
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:53:03 AM

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
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From: Macchione, Lisa M
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; McGowan, Toosdhi; Toney, Jeff; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: Felarca, Fatima; Brown, Hillary; Gufler, Rachael; Meyers, Giang; Caramat, Melanie
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:02:24 AM

Approved.
 
Lisa M. Macchione
Senior Deputy County Counsel
County of San Diego | Office of County Counsel
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355
San Diego, CA 92101
Office: 619-531-6296
Cell: 619-318-7582
Fax: 619-531-6005
Lisa.macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov
(she/her/hers)
 
*Please note, I am currently working remotely. I am best reachable via email and cell phone. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
attorney work product doctrine or other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. 
If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this
message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments.  Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any
other privilege.
 

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

mailto:Lisa.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Paola.Munoz@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Nick.Macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Andrew.Pease@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Toosdhi.Mcgowan@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Jeff.Toney@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Jack.Pellegrino@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Fatima.Felarca@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Hillary.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rachael.Gufler@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Melanie.Caramat@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Lisa.macchione@sdcounty.ca.gov


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
 

 



From: Toney, Jeff
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; McGowan, Toosdhi; Macchione, Lisa M; Pellegrino, Jack
Cc: Felarca, Fatima; Brown, Hillary; Gufler, Rachael; Meyers, Giang; Caramat, Melanie
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 10:09:45 AM

Approved.  Thanks.
 
Jeff
 
_______________________________________
Jeff D. Toney
Director
County of San Diego Office of Emergency Services
Office:   (858) 715-2201
Mobile: (858) 437-3622
Jeff.Toney@sdcounty.ca.gov 
 

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
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From: Pellegrino, Jack
To: Munoz, Paola (Ana); Macchione, Nick; Pease, Andrew; McGowan, Toosdhi; Macchione, Lisa M; Toney, Jeff
Cc: Felarca, Fatima; Brown, Hillary; Gufler, Rachael; Meyers, Giang; Caramat, Melanie
Subject: RE: EA APPROVAL REQUESTED | 5/18 HHSA BL - COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, May 10, 2021 9:47:50 AM

approved
 

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
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